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: )

Sent: Thur 8/27/2020 9:00:53 PM

Subject: RE: Roche Supply - Follow-up

Received: Thur 8/27/2020 9:00:53 PM

Ontzettend fin ERE!

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: 5.1.2e 3.1 5.1.2e 51.2e

Datum: donderdag 27 aug. 2020 10:58 PM

Aan: ) <EEEE @minvws ol, [IESEEEEDN-BEXEDIN@ minvws.o-.[IEEE
minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Roche Supply - Follow-up

lk zet nog wat druk

From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:58 PM

To: JBEHeroche.com>

Subject: RE: Roche Supply - Follow-up

super EXE]
Sorry; pressure is gigantic, also of Prime Minister/Health Minister, therefor pressure on/from [REY
We understand your situation: please come as close tofia day on theBE3--r October please...please....

Wa rmestERED
BE

From: CREE JEEM @roche.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:55 PM

ro: INECENT
Subject: Re: Roche Supply - Follow-up

5.1.2e
5.1.2e

Thanks very much [EXE | will see what | can do and get back to all of you shortly.

Have a good Friday and a nice weekend.

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Roche Diagnostics International Ltd.

Forrenstrasse 2

CH-6343 Rotkreuz

Switzerland



543038

Phone:

mobile:

@roche.com

www.roche-rotkreuz.com

Global Operations - Exceptionalpeople, excellentproducts... because resulis matter

On Thu, Aug 27,2020 at 5:16 AM [IEEE < EEE rote:

5.1.2e

This would be highly highly appreciated.
Pressure (also from our Minister and Prime Minister) is high.

The renewed proposal of is the best “she can sell internally to the government and [EEE | belief”.

Thanks for all your efforts; super appreciated.

From: JENroche.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:06 AM

5 roche.com; [NEKECINNN
@roche.com>

Subject: Re: Roche Supply - Follow-up

5.1.2e
5.1.2¢

pear EXE
Thanks so much for your quick reply. | do appreciate that you are trying to work within the constraints that we are all

under. | will review the situation once again and come back to you yet this week.

With best regards,

Roche Diagnostics International Ltd.

Forrenstrasse 2

CH-6343 Rotkreuz

Switzerland

www.roche-rotkreuz.com

Global Operations - Exceptionalpeople, excellentproducts... because results matter

5.1.2e
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